

Algeria – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 213
Area Code 2
Telex routing code 0408 DZ
Capital City Algiers
Currency Algerian Dinar (DZD=100 Centimes)
Land Area 2,400,000 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority
 Mr. Kamel Marami (Directeur des Assurances)
Ministère des Finances
Direction des Assurances
 Immeuble Ahmed Francis 16306 Ben Aknoun, Alger, Algeria
 Tel: 213–21–59 51 51/52 52/53 53
 Fax: 213–21–59 53 70
 Email: kamel.marami@mf.gov.dz
 Website: www.mf.gov.dz

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	72.9379	1,188.4	33.01	4,917	0.7%	36.00	177,000
2012	77.5360	1,240.3	33.98	5,096	0.7%	36.50	186,000
2013	80.3520	1,428.7	38.61	5,681	0.7%	37.00	210,183
2014	80.5790	1,475.5	36.98	5,664	0.7%	39.90	226,000
2015	100.6914	1,222.6	30.82	4,205	0.7%	39.67	166,800

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	72.9379	1,188.4	602.7	415.1	77.9	1095.7	92.2%	92.7	7.8%
2012	77.5360	1,240.3	674.0	445.3	68.1	1187.4	95.7%	52.9	4.3%
2013	80.3520	1,428.7	769.5	488.8	72.4	1330.7	93.1%	98.0	6.9%
2014	80.5790	1,475.5	761.4	531.4	78.9	1,371.7	93.0%	103.8	7.0%
2015	100.6914	1,222.6	657.9	457.8	57.19	1,172.9	95.9%	49.7	4.1%

Bahrain – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 973
Area Code –
Telex routing code 0490 BN
Capital City Manama
Currency Bahraini Dinar (BHD=1000 fils)
Land Area 693 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority
 Mr. Fouad A. Wahid Abdulla (*Director – Insurance Supervision*)
Central Bank of Bahrain
 P.O. Box 27, Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain
 Tel: 973–17–547 777 Fax: 973–17–530 399
 Email: fouad@cbb.gov.bh Website: www.cbb.gov.bh

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	0.3769	546.1	413.71	19,697	2.1%	1.32	26,000
2012	0.3769	634.0	480.30	20,332	2.4%	1.32	26,838
2013	0.3769	685.5	507.78	24,444	2.1%	1.35	33,000
2014	0.3769	718.4	532.15	25,219	2.1%	1.35	34,045
2015	0.3769	721.9	523.12	22,555	2.3%	1.38	31,126

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	0.3769	546.1	147.9	249.4	18.8	416.1	76.2%	130.0	23.8%
2012	0.3769	634.0	164.5	291.3	18.6	474.4	74.8%	159.6	25.2%
2013	0.3769	685.5	180.5	322.4	16.1	519.0	75.7%	166.5	24.3%
2014	0.3769	718.4	191.7	354.6	21.2	567.5	79.0%	150.9	21.0%
2015	0.3769	721.9	201.1	355.2	19.7	576.0	79.8%	146.0	20.2%

Egypt – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 20
Area Code 2
Alexandria 3
Telex routing code 091 UN
Capital City Cairo
Currency Egyptian Pound (EGP=100 Piasters)
Land Area 1,000,000 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority
 Mr. Sherif Samir Samy (*Chairman of the Commission*)

The Egyptian Financial Supervisory Authority
 20 Emad Eldin St., Cairo, Egypt
 Tel: 20-2-35 37 00 40
 Fax: 20-2-25 75 85 81/86 45
 Email: info@efsa.gov.eg Website: www.efsa.gov.eg

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	5.6219	1,678.8	20.06	2,820	0.7%	83.70	236,000
2012	6.0561	1,770.5	21.10	2,913	0.7%	83.90	244,400
2013	6.8886	1,812.1	22.07	3,313	0.7%	82.10	271,973
2014	7.0900	1,812.1	21.73	3,429	0.6%	83.40	286,000

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	5.6219	1,678.8	345.7	387.2	220.3	953.2	56.8%	725.6	43.2%
2012	6.0561	1,770.5	330.8	434.4	240.2	1005.4	56.8%	765.1	43.2%
2013	6.8886	1,812.1	308.9	461.7	241.5	1012.1	55.9%	800.0	44.1%
2014	7.0900	1,812.1	308.9	461.7	241.5	1012.1	51.6%	876.3	48.4%
2015	7.6913	2,168.4	340.2	527.3	188.0	1055.5	48.7%	1,112.9	51.3%

* Egypt: Financial Year end as at 30 June

Iran – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 98
Area Code 21
Telex routing code 088 IR

Capital City Iran

Currency Iran Rials (IRR)

Land Area 1,648,000 sq. km.

Bimeh Markazi Iran – Central Insurance of IR Iran
 Dr. Abdolnaser Hemmati (*President, Head of High Council of Insurance*)

Mailing Address
 No. 2, Maryam St., Africa Ave. 1967864111, P.O. Box 19395–5588, Tehran, Iran
 Tel: 98–21–24 55 11 01 Fax: 98–21–22 05 40 99
 Email: secretariat@centinsur.ir Website: www.centinsur.ir

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2013

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	10,616.3100	7,515.9	99.15	5,742	1.7%	75.80	435,273
2012	12,175.5472	10,692.2	135.34	6,689	2.0%	79.00	528,430
2013	18,414.4480	8,998.2	113.44	4,651	2.4%	79.32	368,900

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2013 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	10,616.3100	7,515.9	4,530.38	2,708.0	277.5	7,515.9	100.0%	609.3	8.1%
2012	12,175.5472	10,692.2	6,060.3	1,163.8	281.5	9,788.4	91.5%	903.8	8.5%
2013	18,414.4480	8,998.18	4,920.8	1,175.8	315.37	8,128.7	90.3%	869.52	9.7%

Iraq – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 964
Area Code 1
Telex routing code 00491 IK
Capital City Baghdad
Currency Iraqi Dinar (IQD)
Land Area 432,162 sq. km.

Iraqi Insurance Diwan
Ministry of Finance
 Hai Al Eloom Quarter, District No. 147, Street Number 6, Building
 Number 47, Iraq
 Tel: 964–1–41 68 030
 Email: IraqInsuranceDiwan@iraqinsurance.org

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2012

Year	Total GPI (IQD) in Millions	Population in Millions	GDP in IQD Millions
2011	288,171.0	32.96	115,500
2012	n/a	31.86	153,000

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 in US\$ millions

Year	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
		Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	288,171.0	29,952.0	170,001.0	40,014.0	239,967.0	83.3%	48,204	16.7%

Jordan – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 962
Area Code – Amman 6
Aqaba 3
Telex routing code 0493 JO
Capital City Amman
Currency Jordanian Dinar (JOD=1000 fils)
Land Area 89,213 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority
 Mrs. Rana Tahboub (*Director General of the Insurance Commission*)

The Insurance Commission
 Shmeisani- Abdul Hameed Shouman St., Fanous Commercial Center Building No. 47 (Opposite Fast Link), P.O. Box 940829, Amman 11194, Jordan
 Tel: 962-6-56 56 327/8 Fax: 962-56 56 329
 Email: info@irc.gov.jo Website: www.irc.gov.jo

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	0.7080	598.3	94.97	4,444	2.1%	6.30	28,000
2012	0.7080	679.7	104.57	4,769	2.2%	6.50	31,000
2013	0.7090	692.2	104.88	5,152	2.0%	6.60	34,000
2014	0.7090	738.8	99.84	4,939	2.0%	7.40	36,550
2015	0.7090	776.1	102.30	4,943	2.1%	7.59	37,517

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	0.7080	598.3	256.6	240.9	43.3	540.8	90.4%	57.5	9.6%
2012	0.7080	679.7	273.3	300.8	42.7	616.8	90.7%	62.9	9.3%
2013	0.7090	692.2	282.2	303.2	39.9	625.3	90.3%	66.9	9.7%
2014	0.7090	738.8	300.2	323.5	40.3	664.0	89.9%	74.8	10.1%
2015	0.7090	776.1	310.1	345.8	34.1	690.0	88.9%	86.1	11.1%

Kuwait – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 965

Area Code –

Telex routing code 0496 KT

Capital City Kuwait

Currency Kuwaiti Dinar (KWD=1000 fils)

Land Area 17,800 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority

Mrs Iman Ibrahim Al-Ashwak (*Director, Insurance Dept*)

Ministry of Commerce & Industry

Insurance Department

P.O. Box 2944, Safat 13030, Kuwait City, Kuwait

Tel: 965–22 40 80 36 Fax: 965–22 43 68 32

Email: frkw2002@hotmail.com Website: www.moci.gov.kw

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	0.2760	698.2	240.76	57,931	0.4%	2.90	168,000
2012	0.2816	763.7	263.34	57,931	0.5%	2.90	168,000
2013	0.2838	815.0	281.31	54,368	0.5%	3.37	183,219
2014	0.2838	869.2	248.34	51,143	0.5%	3.50	179,000
2015	0.3039	1,048.0	269.40	29,316	0.9%	3.89	114,041

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	0.2760	698.2	244.4	228.8	72.1	545.3	62.9%	259.0	37.1%
2012	0.2816	763.7	269.7	256.8	64.7	591.2	59.1%	312.5	40.9%
2013	0.2838	815.0	313.6	254.9	64.9	633.0	77.7%	182.0	22.3%
2014	0.2838	869.2	321.6	295.0	62.1	678.2	78.0%	191.0	21.9%
2015	0.3039	1,048.0	n/a	n/a	n/a	874.0	83.4%	174.0	16.6%

Lebanon – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 961

Area Code 1

Telex routing code 0494 LE

Capital City Beirut

Currency Lebanese Pound (LBP=100 piastres)

Land Area 10,452 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority

Mrs. Nadine El Habbal Assali (*Acting Head of Insurance Control Commission*)

Ministry of Economy and Trade

Lazarieh Bldg, Block 02B, 5th Floor, Downtown Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: 961-1-98 23 67 Fax: 961-1-98 22 97

Email: info@economy.gov.lb

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	1,504.0000	1,261.1	293.28	9,767	3.0%	4.30	42,000
2012	1,504.0000	1,294.9	301.14	10,186	3.0%	4.30	43,800
2013	1,505.0000	1,389.2	323.07	10,314	3.1%	4.30	44,352
2014	1,507.5000	1,479.2	301.89	9,388	3.2%	4.90	46,000
2015	1,501.8000	1,521.0	260.00	8,049	3.2%	5.85	47,085

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	1,504.0000	1,261.1	202.7	680.4	35.0	918.1	71.9%	354.6	28.1%
2012	1,504.0000	1,294.9	323.7	559.4	35.0	918.1	71.9%	364.1	28.1%
2013	1,505.0000	1,389.2	327.0	618.4	41.0	986.4	71.9%	390.9	28.1%
2014	1,507.5000	1,479.2	347.9	655.9	41.8	1,045.6	70.7%	433.6	29.3%
2015	1,501.8000	1,521.0	249.8	669.8	43.6	1,063.2	69.9%	457.8	30.1%

Libya – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 218
Area Code – Benghazi 61
Tripoli 21
Telex routing code 0901 LY

Insurance Regulatory Authority
 Mr. Mustafa Mohamed El-Zahaf (*Committee Member*)
 P.O. Box 6493, Andalus DC, Tripoli, Libya
 Tel: 218–21–71 08 651 Fax: 218–21–36 16 598
 Email: info@isacly.org Website: www.isacly.org

Capital City Tripoli

Currency Libyan Dinar (LYD=1000 dirhams)

Land Area 1,760,000 sq. km.

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	1.2251	140.7	21.65	12,262	0.2%	6.50	79,700
2012	1.2251	273.9	42.14	14,108	0.3%	6.50	91,700
2013	1.2515	n/a	n/a	12,170	n/a	6.20	75,456
2014	1.1950	n/a	n/a	6,661	n/a	6.20	41,300
2015	1.3921	n/a	n/a	5,534	n/a	6.27	34,699

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	1.2251	140.7	24.2	95.9	15.1	135.2	96.1%	5.5	3.9%
2012	1.2251	273.9	47.4	187.0	33.3	267.7	97.7%	6.2	2.3%
2013	1.2515	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
2014	1.1950	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
2015	1.3921	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

* Libya: Property & Miscellaneous Accident includes Energy

Mauritania – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 222
Area Code –
Telex routing code 00974 MQ
Capital City Nouakchott
Currency Ouguiya
Land Area 1,030,400 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority
 Mr. Mohammed Lemine Ouldnety (*Head of Insurance Division*)

Ministere de Commerce
 Nouatakchott, Mauritania
 Tel: 222–63 02 975 Fax: 222–52 55 540
 Email: dca.mcat@mauritania.mr

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	288.0800	12.4	3.60	1,192	0.3%	3.44	4,100
2012	288.0800	27.3	7.71	1,268	0.6%	3.54	4,490
2013	288.0800	28.3	7.65	1,359	0.6%	3.70	5,028
2014	292.5000	28.3	7.45	1,128	0.7%	3.80	4,286
2015	317.6500	30.3	7.46	1,340	0.6%	4.06	5,442

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	288.0800	12.4	n/a	n/a	n/a	12.2	98.4%	0.2	1.6%
2012	288.0800	27.3	n/a	n/a	n/a	27.0	98.9%	0.2	1.1%
2013	288.0800	28.3	n/a	n/a	n/a	28.0	98.9%	0.3	1.1%
2014	292.5000	28.3	n/a	n/a	n/a	28.0	98.9%	0.3	1.1%
2015	317.6500	30.3	n/a	n/a	n/a	30.0	99.0%	0.3	1%

* Mauritania: 2010 premium figures are estimate

Morocco – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 211
Area Code – Agadir 48
Casablanca 22
Marrakech 44
Rabat 37
Telex routing code 0407 M

Insurance Regulatory Authority
 Mr. Hassan Boubrik (*Director of Insurance and Social Welfare*)

Ministère de l'Économie et des Finances
 Direction des Assurances et de la Prévoyance Sociale
 Annexe CMR, Avenue Al Araar Hay Ryad – Rabat – Morocco
 Tel: 212–37–677 469 Fax: 212–37–677 470/544
 Email: daps@daps.finances.gov.ma

Capital City Rabat

Currency Moroccan Dirham (1Dirham = 100 centimes)

Land Area 710,850 sq. km.

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	8.2013	2,920.4	90.41	2,954	3.1%	32.30	95,400
2012	8.2471	3,162.3	97.00	2,945	3.3%	32.60	96,000
2013	8.4055	3,164.8	96.19	3,191	3.0%	32.90	105,000
2014	8.4063	3,356.9	100.21	3,360	3.0%	33.50	112,552
2015	9.9666	3,052.6	88.98	2,932	3.0%	34.30	100,593

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	8.2013	2,920.4	931.0	953.5	90.2	1974.7	67.6%	945.7	32.4%
2012	8.2471	3,162.3	972.5	1096.5	76.2	2,145.2	67.8%	1,017.1	32.2%
2013	8.4055	3,164.8	1,010.9	1062.1	69.9	2,142.8	67.7%	1,022.0	32.3%
2014	8.4063	3,356.9	1,083.8	1,087.6	67.6	2,239.0	66.7%	1,117.9	33.3%
2015	9.9666	3,052.6	957.4	984.1	55.4	1,992.9	65.3%	1,059.7	34.7%

Oman – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 968

Area Code –

Telex routing code 0498 ON

Capital City Muscat

Currency Omani Riyal (OMR = 1000 baizas)

Land Area 309,500 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority

Mr. Ahmed Al Mamari (*Director General, Directorate of Insurance Supervision*)

Capital Market Authority

P.O. Box 3359, 112 Ruwi, Sultanate of Oman

Tel: 968–24 82 32 82

Fax: 968–24 81 62 66

Email: int.cooperation@cma.gov.om

Website: www.cma.gov.om

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	0.3850	733.0	244.33	19,000	1.3%	3.00	57,000
2012	0.3845	738.6	232.26	22,956	1.0%	3.18	73,000
2013	0.3850	774.5	213.36	20,937	1.0%	3.63	76,000
2014	0.3850	1,035.0	486.4	20,659	1.3%	3.90	80,570
2015	0.3845	1,124.0	250.3	15,553	1.6%	4.49	69,831

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	0.3850	733.0	313.2	252.5	46.3	612.0	76.2%	174.6	23.8%
2012	0.3845	738.6	353.1	248.5	31.7	633.3	84.6%	114.0	15.4%
2013	0.3850	774.5	383.4	265.3	37.8	686.5	87.3%	98.2	12.7%
2014	0.3850	1,035.0	486.4	418.9	34.7	940.0	90.8%	95.0	9.2%
2015	0.3845	1,124.0	423.1	526.0	37.1	986.3	87.7%	137.7	12.3%

Palestine – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 970

Area Code – Nablus 2

Gaza 8

Telex routing code 0763 PW

Capital City Jerusalem

Currency ILS
US\$ and Jordanian Dinar are also used

Land Area 6,000 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority

Mr. Abeer Odeh (*General Manager*)

Ministry of Finance

Insurance Control Department

P.O. Box 4041, El Birah, Palestine

Tel: 970–2–29 46 946 Fax: 970–2–29 46 947

Email: info@pcma.ps Website: www.pcma.ps

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	3.5880	146.0	35.01	1,549	2.3%	4.17	6,460
2012	3.5880	144.4	34.63	1,630	2.1%	4.17	6,797
2013	3.5880	158.7	35.90	1,561	2.3%	4.42	6,899
2014	3.5880	171.0	37.58	1,516	2.5%	4.55	6,900
2015	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	4.65	n/a

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	3.5880	146.0	91.8	49.4	1.5	142.7	97.7%	3.3	2.3%
2012	3.5880	144.4	87.9	51.2	1.7	140.9	97.5%	3.6	2.5%
2013	3.5880	158.7	92.5	60.6	1.8	154.9	97.6%	3.8	2.4%
2014	3.5880	171.0	100.5	64.9	1.7	167.1	97.7%	3.9	2.3%
2015	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

Qatar – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 974

Area Code –

Telex routing code 0497 DH

Capital City Doha

Currency Qatari Riyal (QAR = 100 dirhams)

Land Area 11,437 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority

Mr. Henderson Adams (*Director, Insurance*)

Qatar Financial Centre Regulatory Authority (QFCRA)

Level 14, QFC Tower, P.O. Box 22989, Doha, Qatar

Tel: 974–44 95 68 88 Fax: 974–44 95 68 68

Email: info@qfcra.com Website: www.qfcra.com

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	3.6408	1,154.6	641.44	96,111	0.7%	1.80	173,000
2012	3.6408	1,114.6	586.63	108,947	0.5%	1.90	207,000
2013	3.6409	1,471.0	677.88	93,295	0.7%	2.17	202,450
2014	3.6400	1,471.0	700.48	100,048	0.7%	2.10	210,100
2015	3.6404	n/a	n/a	74,163	n/a	2.22	164,641

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	3.6408	1,154.6	212.1	817.0	114.2	1,143.3	99.0%	11.3	1.0%
2012	3.6408	1,114.6	85.9	862.8	149.3	1,098.0	98.5%	16.6	1.5%
2013	3.6409	1,471.0	n/a	n/a	n/a	1,407.0	98.8%	17.9	1.2%
2014	3.6400	1,471.0	n/a	n/a	n/a	1,407.0	95.6%	64.0	4.4%
2015	3.6404	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

* Qatar: Life premium figures are estimate

Saudi Arabia – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 966
Area Code – Dammam 3
Jeddah 2
Riyadh 1
Telex routing code 0495 SJ

Capital City Riyadh

Currency Saudi Riyal (SAR=100 halalas)

Land Area 2,150,000 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority
 Mr. Hisham Tashkandi (*Director of Insurance Supervision*)

Saudi Arabian Monetary Agency
 P.O. Box 2992, Riyadh 11169, Saudi Arabia
 Tel: 966-1-46 33 000 Fax: 966-1-46 62 936/966
 Email: mshayeo@sama.gov.sa Website: www.sama.gov.sa

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	3.7500	4,934.4	176.23	21,321	0.8%	28.00	597,000
2012	3.7503	5,645.8	196.72	21,254	0.9%	28.70	610,000
2013	3.7500	6,730.5	233.70	26,181	0.9%	28.80	754,000
2014	3.7520	7,746.5	263.49	26,458	1.0%	29.40	777,870
2015	3.7500	9,712.1	307.93	20,482	1.5%	31.54	646,002

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	3.7500	4,934.4	1,045.9	3,309.2	337.9	4,693.0	95.1%	241.4	4.9%
2012	3.7503	5,645.8	1,234.9	3,958.0	216.0	5,408.9	95.8%	236.9	4.2%
2013	3.7500	6,730.5	1,694.6	4,453.3	357.4	6,505.3	96.7%	225.2	3.3%
2014	3.7520	7,746.5	2,140.3	4,993.6	371.4	7,505.3	96.9%	241.2	3.1%
2015	3.7500	9,712.1	2,879.8	6,193.5	382.8	9,456.1	97.4%	256.0	2.6%

* Saudi Arabia: Property & Miscellaneous Accident includes Energy

Sudan – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 249
Area Code 183
Telex routing code 0984 SD
Capital City Khartoum
Currency Sudanese Pound (SDG*)
Land Area 2,500,000 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority
 Mr. Mohammed Musa Idris (*General Manager*)

The Insurance Supervision & Control Public Cor.
Ministry in Charge–Finance & Economic Planning
 P.O. Box 1051, Khartoum, Sudan
 Tel: 249–183–77 08 17, 78 07 94, 77 19 56
 Fax: 249–183–78 07 00
 Email: amna21200@hotmail.com

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	2.6769	289.1	6.83	1,537	0.4%	42.30	65,000
2012	2.6769	337.2	7.97	1,976	0.4%	42.30	83,600
2013	5.7013	315.6	7.44	2,011	0.4%	42.40	85,272
2014	2.6769	n/a	n/a	2,080	n/a	42.40	88,171
2015	6.0969	n/a	n/a	2,415	n/a	40.23	97,156

Sudan

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	2.6769	289.1	124.6	98.8	50.8	274.2	94.8%	14.9	5.2%
2012	2.6769	337.2	145.9	118.0	59.0	322.9	95.8%	14.3	4.2%
2013	5.7013	315.6	146.1	90.2	64.8	301.1	96.4%	11.5	3.6%
2014	2.6769	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
2015	6.0969	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

Syria – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 963
Area Code – Damascus 11
Homs 31
Telex routing code 0492 SY
Capital City Damascus
Currency Syrian Pound (SYP = 100 piasters)
Land Area 185,180 sq. km.

Syrian Insurance Supervisory Commission
 Mr. Ammar Nasser -Agha (*General Manager*)
 29 May Street, Insurance Building, 5th Floor, P.O. Box 5648,
 Damascus, Syria
 Tel: 963–11–222 2353, 231 6878 Fax: 963–11–222 6224
 Email: sisc.sy@mail.sy Website: www.sisc.sy
 Website: www.mf.gov.dz

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	50.0000	280.9	13.38	2,814	0.5%	21.00	59,100
2012	69.7000	150.6	7.17	2,095	0.3%	21.00	44,000
2013	139.7700	155.7	40.43	57	1.6%	21.99	9,800
2014	168.7000	94.3	38.55	16	1.1%	22.81	8,330
2015	221.0968	32.2	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	50.0000	280.9	173.7	67.2	34.5	275.4	65.3%	97.6	34.7%
2012	139.770	150.6	94.9	39.4	13.3	147.6	40.7%	89.4	59.3%
2013	139.7700	155.7	40.4	57.1	10.2	107.6	69.2%	48.0	30.8%
2014	168.7000	94.3	38.6	15.7	4.5	58.7	62.3%	35.6	37.7%
2015	221.0968	32.2	n/a	n/a	n/a	31.1	96.6%	1.1	3.4%

Tunisia – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 216
Area Code 71
Telex routing code 0409 TN
Capital City Tunis
Currency Tunisian Dinar (TND = 1000 millimes)
Land Area 164,000 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority
 Mr. Hafedh El Garbi (*Chairman of General Insurance Committee*)
Ministere des Finances
 Chef du Comite General Des Assurances
 113, Avenue de La Liberete, C.P. 1002, Tunis, Tunisia
 Tel: 216-71-952 308/211 Fax: 216-71-952 408
 Email: gharbi.hafedh.cga@gmail.com

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	1.4078	900.7	84.18	4,299	2.0%	10.70	46,000
2012	1.5619	846.2	78.06	4,328	1.8%	10.84	46,920
2013	1.6247	986.8	90.95	4,240	2.1%	10.85	46,000
2014	1.7000	915.3	82.46	4,425	1.9%	11.10	49,122
2015	2.0221	830.3	74.77	3,875	1.9%	11.10	43,015

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	1.4078	900.7	382.4	250.4	52.2	685.0	76.1%	215.7	23.9%
2012	1.5619	846.2	358.9	298.6	49.7	707.2	83.6%	139.0	16.4%
2013	1.6247	986.8	386.5	338.0	44.6	769.1	85.8%	140.0	14.2%
2014	1.7000	915.3	415.8	298.0	42.6	756.4	87.0%	158.9	13.0%
2015	2.0221	830.3	379.2	232.9	68.9	681.0	82.2%	149.3	17.9%

Turkey – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 90
Area Code 216

Capital City Ankara

Currency Turkish Lira

Land Area 783,600 sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority
Mr. Mehmet Akif Eroglu (*Secretary General*)

Insurance Association of Turkey
Büyükdere Plaza, No. 195, 1-2 Floor, 34394 Levent, Istanbul, Turkey
Tel: 90-212- 324 1950 (pbx) Fax: 90-212- 325 6108
Email: genel@tsrb.org.tr Website: www.tsb.org.tr

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	2.1885	9,677.0	129.51	10,319	1.3%	74.72	771,000
2012	1.7960	10,279.5	135.68	11,532	1.2%	75.76	873,700
2013	1.9038	10,778.7	140.59	12,395	1.1%	76.67	934,080
2014	2.1885	11,081.7	142.62	12,022	1.2%	77.70	934,080
2015	2.7200	10,605.5	134.69	10,915	1.2%	78.74	859,450

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	2.1885	9,677.0	3,902.85	3,796.78	374.54	8,074.2	83.4%	1,602.8	16.6
2012	1.7960	10,279.5	4,475.40	3,928.90	366.15	8,770.5	85.3%	1,509.0	14.7
2013	1.9038	10,778.7	5,172.20	3,451.00	373.20	8,996.4	83.5%	1,782.3	16.5
2014	2.1885	11,081.7	4,592.86	4,611.79	378.49	9,583.1	86.5%	1,498.5	13.5
2015	2.7200	10,605.5	4,519.29	4,348.49	354.89	9,222.7	87.0%	1,382.9	13.0

U.A.E. – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code	971
Area Code – Abu Dhabi	2
Al Ain	3
AJMAN	6
Dubai	4
Fujairah	9
Ras Al Khaimah	7
Shajah	6
Um Al Quian	6

Telex routing code 0893 EM

Capital City	Abu Dhabi
Currency	UAE Dirhams (AED = 100 fils)
Land Area	82,880 sq. km.

Insurance Authority
H.E. Ebrahim Obaid Al Zaabi (*General Manager*)
P.O. Box 1113332, Abu Dhabi, U.A.E.
Tel: 971-2-49 90 111 Fax: 971-2-55 72 111
Email: contactus@ia.gov.ae Website: www.ia.gov.ae

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	3.6725	6,513.8	1,357.04	70,625	1.9%	4.80	339,000
2012	3.6728	7,154.6	1,460.12	74,286	2.0%	4.90	364,000
2013	3.6725	8,036.8	864.17	41,269	2.1%	9.30	383,799
2014	3.6730	8,473.1	901.40	43,723	2.1%	9.40	411,000
2015	3.6725	9,783.9	1,068.11	40,425	2.6%	9.16	370,296

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	3.6725	6,513.8	1,121.2	3,479.6	635.2	5,236.0	80.4%	1277.8	19.6%
2012	3.6728	7,154.6	1,091.0	3,808.9	632.1	5,532.0	77.3%	1622.6	22.7%
2013	3.6725	8,036.8	1,226.9	4,426.6	465.8	6,119.3	76.1%	1,917.4	23.9%
2014	3.6730	8,473.1	1,384.4	4,426.6	453.8	6,119.3	72.2%	2,353.8	27.8%
2015	3.6725	9,783.9	1,532.5	5,367.0	448.4	7,347.9	75.1%	2,436.0	24.9%

Yemen – Country Information

Tel / Fax dialling code 967

Area Code – Sana'a 1

Aden 2

Hodeidah 3

Telex routing code 0895 YE/YN

Capital City Sana'a

Currency Yemeni Riyal (YER = 100 fils)

Land Area 537,000sq. km.

Insurance Regulatory Authority

Mr. Ibrahim A. Al Sayyani (*Insurance Director*)

Ministry of Trade & Industry

P.O. Box 190, Sana'a, Yemen

Tel: 967–1–252 471 Fax: 967–1–263 040

Email: info@moit.gov.ye

Website: www.moit.gov.ye/moit/

Key Economic & Demographic Indicators – 2011 to 2015

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI in US\$ Millions	Premium Per Capita US\$	GDP Per Capita US\$	Premium as % of GDP	Population in Millions	GDP in US\$ Millions
2011	213.8000	80.6	3.25	1,452	0.2%	24.80	36,000
2012	214.3508	85.5	3.38	1,653	0.2%	25.30	41,825
2013	214.8900	82.7	3.25	1,415	0.2%	25.41	35,955
2014	214.8900	n/a	n/a	1,655	n/a	26.18	43,331
2015	214.8900	n/a	n/a	1,439	n/a	26.23	37,734

Gross Premium By Class – 2011 to 2015 in US\$ millions

Year	Exchange Rate	Total GPI	Non-Life					Life	
			Motor	Property & Misc. Accident	Marine & Aviation	Total Non-Life	% of GPI	Total	% of GPI
2011	213.8000	80.6	18.3	42.6	12.5	73.4	91.1%	7.2	8.9%
2012	214.3508	85.5	17.8	45.6	14.0	77.4	90.5%	8.1	9.5%
2013	214.8900	82.7	19.0	39.5	15.1	73.6	89.0%	9.1	11.0%
2014	214.8900	n/a	19.8	45.0	15.9	80.7	n/a	n/a	n/a
2015	214.8900	n/a	17.6	38.7	9.5	65.8	n/a	n/a	n/a